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ADDENDUM #1 

 

Bid #16-72 due September 2, 2016 at 2:00PM (CST) 

 

Additions & Clarifications to RFP/Bid 

  

Question #1: 
Are residents required to participate in the service? If residents are not required to participate what 

is the criteria? Would they be eligible for leaf vac? 

Response #1: 

Residents have the option to opt out of the service; however, the County will not allow 

another licensed municipal waste hauler to provide municipal waste removal services to 

residents in the exclusive service contract areas that would typically be removed via curbside 

collection by the awarded contractor. Our other program areas’ participation rate ranges 

approximately 78% - 88%. 

Non-customers would not be eligible for leaf vacuuming service. 

Question #2: What is the senior population under this bid? 

Response #2: Information not available. 

Question #3: 
Would there be any interest in a household hazardous waste program, that includes e-waste? If so 

how would it be evaluated with the rest of the bid? 

Response #3: 

We would view the bid-on sheet as originally proposed.  

The household hazardous waste program service may be included as an addendum for 

consideration, specifying the cost for that additional service separate from the original bid-on 

sheet. 

Question #4: 

Are fees for services such as additional recycle cart rental, additional bulk item pickup, white 

good pickups and special collections, special needs service to be stated in the bid response or is it 

discussed on an individual basis with the resident? 

Response #4: 
The fees for these requested services would be arranged between the customer and the 

contractor and do not need to be included in the bid. 

Question #5: Is the trash unlimited with toter and a bulk item or limited with toter and a bulk item? 

Response #5: 

The trash is limited based on the refuse toter size selected by the customer and the service 

includes one (1) bulk item per week plus the minimum core program services listed on the 

original bid-on sheet. It would be assumed significant amounts of trash outside of the refuse 

toter or large quantities exceeding the amount of the one (1) bulk item per week would incur 

an additional cost. 

 


